audit

Woodward, Theresa <twoodward@ogdensburgk12.org>
Sun 1/28/2024 10:06 PM
To:Bertrand, Kaleb <kaleb.bertrand2@sllboces.org>;Myers, Cindy <cmyers@slliboces.org>

External Email

Approved for Payment A P Warrant $226,746.40

Theresa
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audit

Woodward, Theresa <twoodward@ogdensburgk12.org>
Fri 1/12/2024 2:05 PM
To:Bertrand, Kaleb <kaleb.bertrand2@sliboces.org>;Myers, Cindy <cmyers@sllboces.org>

External Email

Approved for Payment A P Warrant $292,411.27
Theresa
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Re: Warrant & Payment For CC

Woodward, Theresa <twoodward@ogdensburgk12.org>
Thu 1/25/2024 11:14 AM

To:Bertrand, Kaleb <kaleb.bertrand2@sllboces.org>
Cc:Myers, Cindy <cmyers@sliboces.org>

External Email

Approved for Payment First National Bank $534.45
Theresa

On Wed, Jan 24, 2024 at 3:27 PM Bertrand, Kaleb <kaleb.bertrand2@sllboces.org> wrote:
Approved for payment.

Kaleb J Bertrand
Ogdensburg City School District
School Business Manager

315-393-0900 ext. 40295

From: Myers, Cindy <cmyers@sllboces.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 2:25 PM

To: Bertrand, Kaleb <kaleb.bertrand2@sllboces.org>; Woodward, Theresa <twoodward@ogdensburgkl2.org>
Subject: Warrant & Payment For CC

Good afternoon to you both.

I have attached the warrant and the CC statement and the back up that needs to be audited right
away.

The original will be in the van mail tomorrow.
Can you both look at this and audit it by the morning so | can get the check cut and in the mail?

Please and thank you.

LIVE FOR TODAY AS TOMORROW IS NOT PROMISED

Cindy Myers

Sr. Account Clerk - 5t. Lawrence Lewis BOCES
Ogdensburg City School - AP

Heuvelton CSD - AP
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